

Agenda

Traffic and Circulation Committee Meeting Thursday, June 14th at NCSD, 148 South Wilson 9:00 to 11:00 am

Public Comment (three minutes each)

Old Business

- 1) SCAC response to the request for RIF funding to make up the shortfall for the Tefft to Mary to Hill to Frontage to 101 onramp construction – Dan Woodson
- 2) SCAC response to the parking problems at Division and Orchard, Division and Hazel and Orchard and Grande – Dan Woodson
- 3) Update on the Tefft to Mary to Hill to Frontage to 101 onramp PSR – Dale Ramey
- 4) Update on Willow – Dale Ramey
- 5) Update on Pomeroy Realignment – Dale Ramey

New Business

- 1) Changes on Oakglen Avenue – Dale Ramey
- 2) Speed limit concerns on Osage – Dale Ramey
- 3) Complaint about ConocoPhillips truck traffic on Pomeroy – Dan Woodson
- 4) Should T&CC include transit and passenger rail as part of it's mission – Dan Woodson
- 5) Member comments
- 6) Next meeting?
- 7) Adjourn